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Addendum 
Addendum Number: 1 
Addendum Date: 07/01/24 
Project Name: Community Development Block Grant Consolidated Plan  
Project Number: RFP 24-517 
Prepared By: Vanessa Matheny  
To: All bidders of record 

 
This addendum amends the original RFP. Where any part of the RFP is amended, the unaltered provisions are to remain 
in effect. 
 
Proposers must acknowledge receipt of any and all addenda as required by the General Requirements of the RFP and in 
Section 4 of this document. The acknowledgement page should be signed and included in the proposal document.  
 
All requirements of the Contract Documents remain unchanged. 
 

Part 1 – Amendments to the RFP 
 

1. None 
 

 

Part 2 – Attachments 
 

1. None 
 

Part 3 – Questions & Answers 
 

1) Is the Village looking for an assessment of the Village’s financial condition and fiscal trend analysis, a 
management audit, and an implementation plan that is additional to what would typically be included in a 
consolidated plan? If so, are there specifications for those documents? 
 

ANSWER:  No, for the consolidated plan RFP, the Village is not seeking an Assessment of the Village’s 
financial condition and fiscal trend analysis, a management audit or an implementation plan beyond 
what is typically included in such a plan.    

 
2) The RFP mentions an analysis of impediments. Is the Village looking for the consultant to also write an analysis 

of impediments? If so, is the Village looking for an AI in the same format as the 2010 AI currently listed on the 
website, or is the Village willing to consider a different formant in line with the flexibility given with the current 
Fair Housing Final Rule? 
 

ANSWER:  The Village is not currently undertaking an analysis of impediments and is awaiting further 
direction from HUD before moving forward.  
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3) Does the Village have a budget in mind for this project? 
 

ANSWER:  The Village of Oak Park does not have a specific budget identified for assessing the project 
requirements and scope of work.  
  

 

Part 4 – Acknowledgement 
 
I acknowledge the receipt of this addendum for the referenced project by signing the acknowledgement and returning it 
with the proposal. This acknowledgement must be signed and included with proposal.  
 

Addendum Number:  

Date:  

Name:  

Signature:  

Company:  

 
End of Addendum 


